

Iya Rhodes

123 Nile STREET
Jacksonville, NC 12335
(323) 319-6060
Rhodes.Iya@google.com

A highly organized, disciplined, creative cosmetologist who is motivated by ideas. Experienced in beautifying clients who will be appearing in front of a camera and audience. Still in the beginning of my career, I have styled clients for, photo shoots, movies, personal and red carpet events.

Skills

- Makeup styles for all skin types and skin tones
- Works with all hair textures
- Works with all body and personality types
- Timely and organized
- Preparation
- Staying up to date with trends, both fashion and makeup related
- Positive and engaging conversationalist
- Great at taking on challenge clients

Experience

2016 - PRESENT

Freelance

- Prom Hair & Makeup
- Wedding Hair & Makeup
- Movie Makeup
- Photography Makeup

2015 - PRESENT

Hair Shows

- Wedding Bells Hair Show 2015
- Prom Fever Hair Show 2016
- Funky February Hair Show 2017
- Afro April Hair Show 2018
- Curl Up N' Dye Hair Show 2019

2018- PRESENT

Styling

- Mahogany Magazine (recurring stylist)

- Warrior Realm (Movie)
- Grammy Awards (celebrity stylist)

Education

August 2018- Present

Academy of Cosmetology Arts, Colorado

August 2014- June 2018

Caran High School